FILED

Sep 20, 2024

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: CChiles@aurorium.com 7:59 am
Subject: Relayed: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLE f/k/a Vertellus”
Integrated Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0049
Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 7:27:09 AM U.S. EPA REGION 5

Attachments: FW Filed and Served Consent Aareement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLC fka Vertfllus gt |NG CLERK
Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis Indiana); Docket humber CAA-05-2024-0049.msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

CChiles@aurorium.com (CChiles@aurorium.com)

Subject: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLC f/k/a Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis,
Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0049
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FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLC f/k/a Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0049

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		CChiles@aurorium.com

		Cc

		Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com; Matson, John; Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers); Hall, Charles (he/him/his)

		Recipients

		CChiles@aurorium.com; Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com; matson.john@epa.gov; voyen.elyse@epa.gov; hall.charles@epa.gov
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